

Teach
Encourage
Achieve
Motivate

- Welcome & Pledge of Allegiance
 - o Call to Order Mrs. De La O
- Introduction of the Council
 - o Mr. Salter resigned, we need a SAC Secretary
- Review & Acceptance of Previous Minutes
 - o May 142022 Meeting
 - Motion to Approve Mr. Trimas
 - Second- Mrs. Stratman
- Introduction of SAC/Robert's Rules/School Improvement Plan (SIP)- Ms.
 Fletcher
 - Robert Rule of Law is a guide for conducting meeting and making decisions as a group. It also allows us to keep meetings on track and to discuss all points in order to accomplish the goal of the group.
 - Mr. Most stressed that SAC should be a means of communication between the school, parents and the community. He wants to ensure that everyone has the opportunity to have their voice heard.
 - The School Improvement Plan is a document of various plans that collectively work together to achieve the overall goals of the school. Currently, certain committees on campus are collaborating to complete their respective plans. For example, attendance, social and emotional learning, and our school wide positive behavior plan.

ELA department update- Ms. Fletcher

- 9th and 10th graders took the Progress Monitoring 1 Assessment on September 1st. Over 750 students tested. As of now, there are 442 Level 1's, 170 Level 2's, 98 Level 3's, 57 Level 4's, and 17 Level 5's. The data provided from the assessment will allow teachers to conduct data chats with their students based on their individual performance.
- 11th and 12th grade retake students will take the writing exam next week. Retake teachers have been going over the elements of argumentative and informative writing.
- Jimena Hernandez Batista shared struggle with test time as an ELL student. New to language and sees words that she does not

- understand. Student also expresses that many of her friends engage in vape and marijuana, but she wants to be the student voice to make the school better.
- Most responded and thanked her for her openness and candor.
 Explained the allotted time for the assessment and what qualifies are student for certain accommodations or extended time.

• Math & Science Updates – Mr. Espinosa

- Math has new textbook adoption. Textbook provides progress monitoring aspect in preparation for EOC.
- o Math & Science PLCs have been building on best practices.
- Mastery connect is being used to compile student data in order to see who needs remediation etc. This allows us to put ownership on the students to know and own where they are. Non tested areas are focusing on literacy.

ESE Updates – Ms. Pierce

- Things are going great. Support facilitators are implementing learning strategies and JFG is off to a great start.
- o JFG students are working on resumes and interview skills.
- The goal is to push are students to become more independent, cluster students.

• Guidance Updates- Mrs. Reid

- o Wrapped up schedule change request.
- Ensuring seniors are on track for graduation
- Next week counselors will do classroom guidance visits to present graduation requirements, programs, dual enrollment and Sheridan Tech opportunities.
- Not all students want to go to college, so we want to go over all of their options whether it be a technical school or the military.

Principal Report – Mr. Most

- Funding Request
 - The district is paying from every 9th ,10th and 11th grader to take the PSAT.
 - I would like to request up to \$4000 to allow the 238 juniors who have not yet met the math requirement to take the PSAT.
 - SAT score has increased for 430 to 480 on Reading.
 - The ACT concordant score has also changed from a 19 to avg of 17.5 on Reading and English.
 - For math, there was a test called the PERT, but it is no longer an option.

- PSAT is only given once a year nationally so this will be the students only opportunity this year.
- Every student on Free or Reduced Lunch students gets to take the PSAT for free. Pre pandemic we had 80% FRL eligible students but since the pandemic, parents have not been filling out the form.
- A percentage of the 238 will end up being eligible for FRL but in in order to be prepared for the worst-case scenario, the request would cover majority of students at \$19 per test.
- Mrs. Singer motioned to spend up to \$4000 for PSAT tests to cover the 248 juniors who have not yet met math requirement. Ms. Silber seconded – the vote passes unanimously.

SESIR – Mr. Most

- A finding in the grand jury report was that there is an under reporting of discipline data to the state.
- Example of SESIR events is fighting, vaping, drugs, bullying, harassment, and sexual misconduct.
- As soon as a SESIR level event is recorded on DMS, it is reported to the state.
- Incidents like these happen, hence last week's Friday calls about a student bringing a knife to campus.
- Encourage students to say something when they see something.
- The schools SESIR report data will be reviewed at the next SAC meeting in October.

School Accountability Budget – Mr. Most

- **\$31,191.21**
- The School Improvement plan lays out all of our goals for the year. Pre pandemic, achievement gaps were significant. This is an international concern to close these gaps.
- Our SAC body allows us to determine how to use the funds in the School Accountability Budget to meet the goals of the SIP plan.
- WE get \$5 per FTE that can only be spent on a vote from the SAC body and must support the SIP.
- Money gets carried over from year to year. There is an additional \$2035 that has not been deducted from an approved purchase from last year.

• New Business

- o College Tour
- o License & Copyright request for plays
- o Parents for needed drama
- Judges for debate tournaments

• Adjournment

- o Motion- Mrs. Stratman
- o Second Mrs. Singer

• Next Meeting

o October 11, 2022